

Nevada State Council for Interstate Adult Offender Supervision

July 16, 2019 12:00 PM PST

1445 Hot Springs Road, Suite 104, Carson City, NV 89706 215 E. Bonanza Road, Las Vegas, NV 89101

MEETING MINUTES

The Nevada State Council for Interstate Adult Offender Supervision held a public meeting on July 16, 2019, beginning at 12:00 p.m. PST, at the Nevada DPS Parole and Probation building, 215 E. Bonanza Road, Las Vegas, NV 89101, and the NV DPS Parole and Probation building, 1445 Hot Springs Road, Suite #104, Carson City, NV 89706. The separate host sites were connected by teleconference.

1. Call To Order:

The meeting was called to order by the Chair, Commissioner Captain Sheri Sliva at 12:02 P.M.

2. Roll Call:

Council members present included: Nevada Commissioner Captain Sheri Sliva; Assemblyman Steve Yeager, Judge Scott Freeman and Senator David R. Parks. Guests present: Lt. Deon McDaniel, Sgt. Christopher Clifton, Sgt. Andrew Davis, Parole and Probation Supervisor Nora Antonucci, Sgt. David Callen, ISC Liason AA4 Karen Coy, Mindy Spring – National Office, and Destiny Hernandez.

3. Approval of Minutes:

Commissioner Acting Major Sheri Sliva asked for a motion to approve Nevada State Council for Interstate Offenders meeting minutes from August 21, 2018. Senator Parks made motion to approve and Assemblyman Yeager seconded the motion.

4. Discussion:

Introduction of Commissioner Sheri Sliva, who is relatively new to Interstate replacing retired Commissioner Shawn Arruti. Commissioner Sliva has been with Parole and Probation for 21 years.

The Annual business meeting from October 1⁻³ 2018, had discussions of ICAOS Audits for all 50 states. Topics discussed were the dissemination practices. Nevada "revamped" policy to become compliant with the Compact audit findings.

Adjustments were made to the ISC User's for Nevada to be compliant with ICAOS rules. Nevada deactivated users who did not have ISC caseloads. Because Nevada doesn't currently have a "Compact Office" more users are active at this time.

Challenges were discussed regarding Sex Offenders with Sex Offender conditions. This is a major challenge to Nevada because states often do not provide arrest reports or PSI's.

Nevada also has changed policy to become compliant in Warrants. Lower courts are now honoring the warrants and extraditions. However, lower courts did not trigger warrants when needed, but will now have to abide by Interstate Compact conditions. Border regions allow offenders to go back and forth between states for employment purposes.

A new audit will be started September 1, 2019 requiring re-take warrants but Nevada faces challenges for the 30 day warrant. Nevada has to come up with a new system for getting warrants out – Nevada faces deficiencies.

Lower courts will be educated in what needs to trigger the warrants for misdemeanor domestic violence charges. The lower courts will be given access to ICOTS and will be trained in the process.

Sgt. Christopher Clifton went over the Bench Card process and there is now a single, two-sided paper showing what offenses qualify for the Interstate Compact.

5. Public Comments and Discussion:

Commissioner Acting Major Sliva asked if anyone from the public, who was attending at either location, would like to make a comment, no comments were made.

6. Old Business:

None

7. New Business:

Feedback is being requested from the groups that represent the Nevada State Council so that they can be addressed as new agenda items.

Tuesday, July 14, 2020 has been set for the next Nevada State Council Interstate Adult Offender Supervision meeting. Start time will be 12:00 p.m.

8. Adjourn:

With no other business to address the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:19 p.m. PST.